further recommended that the Club apply for a permit to even the building per flee submitted plans. It was further recommended that money for the building and its maintenance be raised by selling absences of such or to be members with a goal of \$1,5,000. The first MDC lease would eventually be signed in 1948 and as part of its documentation, the outline plans of the proposed Clubbouse in its present location is shown on the Surveyors plan. The planning work seems to have gone well enough. They had hird on architect and saked him to design an modest building. It was identified as a single-story building with a full basement. (One can suspect that the plan used for the singproposed location upstream on Charles River Road had already been paid for so when the proposed location was not easily been paid for so when the proposed location was not downstream and to a flat site, they merely used the same plans on make what was in effect a two story building.) The main



WYC FIRST CLUB HOUSE "KANAWAHA

In the interior, a former officer and 14 members personal relationship of the control of the control of the control and the piece for extended their views to the matter of executing a stable piece for "KANAWAMIA", of 75 teas, 65 teagh with a beam of 15.1 if which belies fitted out as claim room for prefitted or "members" of "members, and the control of 750 for this perioda. In an much control of the control of 750 for this perioda. In an extended control of the control of 750 for this perioda, a loss much control of the control of 750 for the contr

On September 25, 1944 the "Kanawaha" was towed to Watertown using members boats. An "Open House Night" on October 12th was declared to allow families and friends to inspect the "new" ("Inh Boat.")

The years from 1945 to 1950 were spent planning a building the Clubbouse. The War had ended and building the Clubbouse. The War had ended and buildin anterials were once again available. Materials that were "sale" were not nearly as desirable as threst were "for Many men felt it was their mission to "find" things that wore be useful in the construction. Sometimes the previous sown didn't even know they had lost the things we found. Many use who have worked behind the walls and advoer the ceilling of the Clubbouse can attest to the odd sizes and evidence second use.

foor was to be the meeting hall, and the "basement" was ntended for lockers for the Members. Space was to be set aside for an office for the Commodore.

Armod with these plans, the Club duiffully applied for and got a Building Permit from the MDC. After the foundation was pourced (Pail, About no or the local neighbon objected to the plant of the point of the point of the point of the permit permit

- The neighbors were fond of using words like: evil... drunkards... playboys... obscene language... may have
- The spokesmen for the Club were fond of using word like: businessmen...professionals...families...creditable.
- The Mass Bay Yacht Club Association furnished with their Chairman of Legislative Committee to he also down over the club of t
- Sunset Bay had already been in use for 30 years at the time for Summer Moorings and Winter hauling an

1/1